Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 14 March 2022

Present: Councillor Ludford – in the Chair

Councillors: Andrews and Evans

LACHP/21/20. Application for a Premises Licence Variation - One Eight Six - Didsbury, 700 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M20 2DN

Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and Licensing regarding a Premises Licence Variation.

The Hearing Panel considered the written papers and oral representations of all parties, as well as the relevant legislation and guidance.

The applicant addressed the Hearing Panel, stating that the One Eight Six brand was already operating a venue in the City Centre and was about to open it's second branch in Didsbury. This venue would be less of a wet-led venture, operating more in the style of a restaurant with live music and entertainment, tailored to suit the Didsbury area. The applicant informed the Hearing Panel that the company had secured a 10 year lease on the premises and then explained details around the application for this variation. The variation was now limited in scope after having initially requested extra hours for the sale of alcohol and live music and entertainment. This had now been scaled back, as the applicants had worked with LOOH and local residents (who had both submitted objections and then came to agreements, although some objections from residents remained). The applicant confirmed that they had now retracted the request for additional hours for alcohol sales and reduced the live music and entertainment element of the variation to add 30 minutes Sunday to Thursday and an extra 90 minutes on Friday and Saturday. In their final comments, the applicant stated that the Supplementary Agenda pack contained extra information on noise mitigation, smoking and door supervision and confirmed that upholding the Licensing Objectives was key to their operations.

No objector attended the hearing to address the Hearing Panel and the remaining written objections were therefore considered by The Hearing Panel.

In their deliberations, the Panel acknowledged the remaining objections, however, they were satisfied that the applicants had done much to meet with responsible authorities and resident objectors to come to agreements. The Panel were also satisfied that the premises would operate in a manner that would uphold the licencing objectives and considered the amended, scaled down variation agreeable.

Decision

To grant the application subject to conditions agreed below and with the amended operating hours for regulated live music and entertainment:

- 23:00 to 23:30 Sunday to Thursday
- 23:00 to 00:30 Friday and Saturday

Conditions

CCTV

- CCTV cameras are located within the premises to cover all public areas including all entrances and exits.
- The system records clear images permitting the identification of individuals.
- The CCTV system is able to capture a minimum of 24 frames per second and all recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.
- The CCTV system operates at all times while the premises are open for licensable activities.
- All equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation.
- The CCTV system is fitted with security functions to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e., password protected.
- There must be at least one member of trained staff at the premises during operating hours able to provide viewable copies on request to police or authorised local authority officers as soon as is reasonably practicable in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998 (or any replacement legislation).

SIA

Door supervisors shall be employed by the premises based upon a risk assessment carried out in relation to the following factors:

- Size of the venue
- Expected attendance
- Type of event taking place
- Location of the premises
- Time of year
- Special occasion (New Year, Halloween, Local events etc)

Premises Licence Conditions

- A dispersal policy shall be in place and implemented at the premises.
- The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving licence, an EU/EEA national ID card or similar document, an HM Forces warrant card. a card
- bearing the PASS hologram or any electronic or biometric age verification technology approved by the licensing authority.
- All external windows and doors must be kept shut at all times when regulated entertainment is being provided. Doors may be opened for normal entrance and egress of people but must be shut immediately thereafter.
- A Smoking policy shall be in place and implemented at the premises.

Note: The above have been taken from the operating schedule (except the smoking policy condition). The conditions have been amended to reflect MCC's model conditions to make them enforceable.